
 

 

Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Vendors Responding to Request for Proposal (RFP) Number 4356 for the Mississippi 
Department of Transportation (MDOT) 

From: David C. Johnson  

Date: May 23, 2022 

Subject:  Mandatory Vendor Web Conference Update 

Contact Name: Khelli Reed 

Contact Phone Number:  601-432-8194 

Contact E-mail Address: Khelli.Reed@its.ms.gov

The Procurement Project Schedule for RFP No. 4356 incorrectly stated that the Mandatory 
Vendor Web Conference would be held at 3:00 p.m. Central Time on May 31, 2022.  Please be 
advised of the change below. 
 
Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 1 Procurement Project Schedule is amended as 
follows: 
 

Task Date 

Deadline for Requesting Access to the 
Mandatory Web Conference 

12:00 p.m. Central 
Time on 5/30/22 

Mandatory Vendor Web Conference 3:00 p.m. 11:00 a.m. 
Central Time on  
05/31/22 

 
If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, 
please contact Khelli Reed at 601-432-8194 or via email at Khelli.Reed@its.ms.gov. 

 

cc:  ITS Project File Number 46139 

 


